From: Williamson, Rod E.

To: Becker, Tayler (LARA)

Cc: Michael Pattwell

Subject: RE: MPSC - Grid Security and Reliability Standards Workgroup Update
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 2:29:48 PM

Attachments: Rule 411 Subaroup - ABATE Proposal.msa

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Tayler,

Thank you for checking with us! We appreciate staff’s work to facilitate the discussions regarding Rule 411 the proposed revisions to
establish a process for existing customers to request a change in utility company service. At this point our only feedback is to add MPSC
staff to the list of attendess in (e). Having said that, we still believe that ABATE’s previously proposed revisions (attached) provide more
balance between utility protection and customer rights.

Rod E. Williamson

CLARK HILL PLC

Business Unit Director &

Energy Management Professional
Environment, Energy and Natural Resources

www.clarkhill.com/people/rod-e-williamson
910.444.8883 (Cell)

Executive Director ABATE (Ml Large Energy Users)

Executive Director IECPA (PA Large Energy Users)
Www jecpa-energy.org

From: Becker, Tayler (LARA) <BeckerT4@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 7:05 AM

To: Williamson, Rod E. <rwilliamson@clarkhill.com>

Cc: Pattwell, Michael J. <mpattwell@clarkhill.com>

Subject: RE: MPSC — Grid Security and Reliability Standards Workgroup Update

[External Message]

Good Morning Rod,

| just wanted to reach out to confirm that ABATE does not plan to issue comments under the comment solicitation below. Staff has been asking
for a lot of feedback through the various workgroup efforts taking place under MI Power grid, so | figured it was worthwhile to send a follow up
email.

Let me know if you have questions.

Tayler Becker

Electric Operations Section
Michigan Public Service Commission
(517) 284-8236

From: Michigan Public Service Commission <MPSC@govsubscriptions.michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Becker, Tayler (LARA) <BeckerT4@michigan.gov>
Subject: MPSC — Grid Security and Reliability Standards Workgroup Update

Michigan Public Service Commission

MI Power Grid

MIPowerGrid@michigan.gov
Y i

Good afternoon Grid Security and Reliability Standards Workgroup!
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Rule 411 Subgroup - ABATE Proposal
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		Cc

		Byrne, Michael (LARA); Beck, Lynn (LARA)

		Recipients
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Good afternoon,



 



I hope everyone is doing well and staying safe. It has been a little while since we have seen activity for the Rule 411 subgroup due, in large part, to the outbreak of COVID-19. As a quick refresher, Staff is in the process of conducting workgroup and subgroup meetings as we work to recommend updates to the Technical Standards for Electric Service as ordered through U-20630. Our first Rule 411 subgroup meeting took place on March 5th and involved discussions regarding a proposed redline version of Rule 411. At the end of the meeting, the subgroup concluded that ABATE would work to develop a proposed redline to discuss in a future subgroup meeting. Attached is the proposed redline to Rule 411 from ABATE that I would like to circulate to the subgroup participants as we prepare for the next meeting. Please be on the lookout for a Microsoft Teams calendar invite to come through from me within the next few days.



 



FYI – I also wanted to mention that Staff Attorney Ben Holwerda will be involved in the Rule 411 subgroup efforts moving forward, so I ask that you please include Ben on all future correspondence regarding this matter. Ben’s email address is HolwerdaB@michigan.gov. 



 



Thank you, and let me know if you have questions at any point in the process. We look forward to your participation during the next meeting.



 



Tayler Becker 



Electric Operations Section



Michigan Public Service Commission



(517) 284-8236



 





ABATE_s Proposed Revisions to Rule 411 - 03.30.20.pdf

Rule 411.

1)

)
(3)

(4)

()

(6)

ABATE’S PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 411

As used in this rule:

(@)

(b)

“Customer” means the buildings and facilities served rather than the individual,
association, partnership, or corporation served.

“Distances” means measurements which are determined by direct measurement from
the closest point of a utility's existing distribution facilities to the customer's meter
location and which are not determined by the circuit feet involved in any extension.

(©) “Distribution facilities” means single-phase, V-phase, and 3-phase facilities and does

(d)

not include service drops.

“Industrial buildings and facilities” mean any buildings or facilities with an electric

te)(e)

load of 500 Kkilowatts or more and the primary purpose of which is: (i) the
manufacture of goods or materials; (ii) the processing of goods and materials by
physical or chemical change; or (iii) the provision of research and development
directly associated with either the manufacture or processing of goods or materials.

“Prospective industrial customer” means: (i) new industrial buildings and facilities; or

(i) existing industrial buildings and facilities that require the installation,
replacement, or upgrade of distribution facilities due to planned physical
modifications or a substantial increase in electric load; or (iii) existing industrial
buildings and facilities whose owners have provided to the serving utility five-years
advanced notice of the intent to take electric service from another utility meeting the
requirements of subsection 9 below.

Existing customers shall not transfer from one utility to another.

Prospective customers for single-phase service that are located within 300 feet of the
distribution facilities of 2 or more utilities shall have the service of their choice.

Prospective customers for single-phase service that are located more than 300 feet, but
within 2,640 feet, from the distribution facilities of 1 or more utilities shall be served by
the closest utility.

Prospective customers for single-phase service that are located more than 2,640 feet from
the distribution facilities of any utility shall have the service of their choice, subject to the
provisions of subrule (10) of this rule.

Prospective customers for 3-phase service that are located within 300 feet of the 3-phase
distribution facilities of 2 or more utilities shall have the service of their choice.
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(")

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

Prospective customers for 3-phase service that are located more than 300 feet, but within
2,640 feet, from the 3-phase distribution facilities of 1 or more utilities shall be served by
the closest utility.

Prospective customers for 3-phase service that are located more than 2,640 feet from the
3-phase distribution facilities of any utility shall have the service of their choice, subject
to the provisions of subrule (10) of this rule.

Regardless—ef—Notwithstanding any other provisions in these rules, a prospective

industrial customer—as—dehned—wﬂeHhe—mdus#ral—ebs&ﬂeaﬂen—manual—dwmn—D

kHewatts—_shall have |ts ch0|ce of service from any neapby—utlllty that has obtalned any
and all necessary franchise rights from the applicable local governments and, if mandated
by law, a certificate of necessity from the Commission under Act No. 69 of the Public
Acts of 1929, as amended, being §460 501 et seq. of the Michigan Compiled Laws. —s

The extension of distribution facilities, except as provided in subrules (3), (4), (6), and (7)
of this rule, where an extension will be located within 1 mile of another utility's
distribution facilities, shall not be made by a utility without first giving the commission
and any affected utility 10 days' notice of its intention by submitting a map showing the
location of the proposed new distribution facilities, the location of the prospective
customers, and the location of the facilities of any other utility in the area. If no
objections to the proposed extension of distribution facilities are received by the
commission within the 10-day notice period, the utility may proceed to construct the
facilities. If objections are received, the determination of which utility will extend service
may be made the subject of a public hearing and a determination by the commission,
upon proper application by any affected party.

The first utility serving a customer pursuant to these rules is entitled to serve the entire
electric load on the premises of that customer even if another utility is closer to a portion
of the customer's load.

A utility may waive its rights to serve a customer or group of customers if another utility
is willing and able to provide the required service and if the commission is notified and
has no objections.

Nothing contained in these rules shall be construed to circumvent the requirements of Act
No. 69 of the Public Acts of 1929, as amended, being 8460.501 et seq. of the Michigan
Compiled Laws, or to authorize a utility to extend its service into a municipality then
being served by another utility without complying with the provisions of Act No. 69 of
the Public Acts of 1929, as amended.
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(14) Regardless of other provisions of this rule, except subrule (9), a utility shall not extend
service to a new customer in a manner that will duplicate the existing electric distribution
facilities of another utility, except where both utilities are within 300 feet of the
prospective customer. Three-phase service does not duplicate single-phase service when
extended to serve a 3-phase customer.

(15) The first utility to serve a customer in a new subdivision under the other provisions of
this rule has the right to serve the entire subdivision. In extending service to reach the
subdivision, the utility shall not duplicate the existing facilities of another utility.
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Thank you for providing comments in response to the initial reports for the Technical Standards for Electric
Service (U-20630) and Service Quality and Reliability Standards for Electric Distribution Systems (U=
20629), and for your continued participation during targeted discussions over the past few months.

The reports and all stakeholder comments have been posted to the workgroup webpage under “Related
Documents”. Staff has considered all stakeholder comments submitted in response to the initial reports and,
as a result, incorporated changes to both rulesets. We would like to solicit another round of comments to the
changes before Staff issues its final report on December 15

Technical Standards for Electric Service: The “Revised Appendix A Redlines for Technical Standards ” and

“Revised Appendix B Redlines for Technical Standards” documents can be found on the workgroup
webpage under “Related Documents”. The notable change areas are as follows:

”ou »ou nou

o  Definitions (Rule 102) — added “cooperative”, major interruption”, “service
point”, and “sustained interruption” definitions

e Reporting (Rule 203) —amended line clearing and solid state meter reporting requirements

e  Extension of Electric Service (Rule 411) — added a collaborative meeting requirement

e Line Clearance Program (Rule 505) — amended customer notifications and post-trim inspection
requirements

e Meter reports to be filed with the Commission (Rule 617) —amended annual meter test report

requirements

electric utility”,

Service Quality and Reliability Standards for Electric Distribution Systems: The “Revised Appendix A
Redlines for Service Quality” can be found on the workgroup webpage under “Related Documents”. The

notable change areas are as follows:

o Definitions (Rule 702) - added “cooperative”, “electric utility”, “gray sky”, “normal”, “CEMIn”,
“Momentary” and “sustained interruption” definitions

e Unacceptable Performance (Rule 722)—modified thresholds for normal, gray sky and catastrophic
conditions

e Annual Report Contents (Rule 732)—modified meter read, normal conditions performance, gray sky
conditions performance, catastrophic performance, customer credits, and reliability metrics.

e  Customer Accommodations (Rule 744, Rule 745, Rule 746)—modified thresholds for normal, gray
sky and catastrophic conditions

e Waivers (Rule 751)—added pandemic provision

Please email all written comments to the respective team leads by 5:00 pm on November 23, 2020.

Technical Standards Team Leads: Tayler Becker (beckert4@michigan.gov) and Brian Sheldon
(sheldonb@michigan.gov)

Service Quality Team Lead: Charyl Kirkland (kirklandc@michigan.gov)
Please feel free to contact team leads with questions. Thank you for your continued engagement!

To learn more about the MI Power Grid initiative or to sign up for email updates, please visit

- rid.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your
Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or
problems with the subscription service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs.

This email was sent to beckert4@michigan.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory
Affairs - P.O. Box 30004 - Lansing, MI 48909


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL21pLXBzYy5mb3JjZS5jb20vcy9jYXNlLzUwMHQwMDAwMDBMdkx0NEFBRi9pbi10aGUtbWF0dGVyLW9uLXRoZS1jb21taXNzaW9ucy1vd24tbW90aW9uLXRvLWVzdGFibGlzaC1hLXdvcmtncm91cC10by1yZXZpZXctdGhlLXRlY2huaWNhbC1zdGFuZGFyZHMtZm9yLWVsZWN0cmljLXNlcnZpY2UtYW5kLXRvLXJlY29tbWVuZC1wb3RlbnRpYWwtaW1wcm92ZW1lbnRzLXRvLXRoZS1zdGFuZGFyZHMifQ.sV2eA6KEzLM-zBX42A_UsnmaHeQ1M4pv5Xsxo3SKdsk%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869569266%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3uIVvLgYB2RFoulNSTqiB0u6TjJ6s6v%2Fl6kvDsW%2Bwpk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL21pLXBzYy5mb3JjZS5jb20vcy9jYXNlLzUwMHQwMDAwMDBMdkxyOEFBRi9pbi10aGUtbWF0dGVyLW9uLXRoZS1jb21taXNzaW9ucy1vd24tbW90aW9uLXRvLWVzdGFibGlzaC1hLXdvcmtncm91cC10by1yZXZpZXctdGhlLXNlcnZpY2UtcXVhbGl0eS1hbmQtcmVsaWFiaWxpdHktc3RhbmRhcmRzLWZvci1lbGVjdHJpYy1kaXN0cmlidXRpb24tc3lzdGVtcy1hbmQtdG8tcmVjb21tZW5kLXBvdGVudGlhbC1pbXByb3ZlbWVudHMtdG8tdGhlLXN0YW5kYXJkcyJ9.B3WWwoBt71_DGoh27rxCe3HbiU9VYPiM7XNvZnT0gYQ%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869579222%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gNA3ny4S7XctSTbw6v1yf23IEqbqrfDL2n58j3r8Q3s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL21pLXBzYy5mb3JjZS5jb20vcy9jYXNlLzUwMHQwMDAwMDBMdkxyOEFBRi9pbi10aGUtbWF0dGVyLW9uLXRoZS1jb21taXNzaW9ucy1vd24tbW90aW9uLXRvLWVzdGFibGlzaC1hLXdvcmtncm91cC10by1yZXZpZXctdGhlLXNlcnZpY2UtcXVhbGl0eS1hbmQtcmVsaWFiaWxpdHktc3RhbmRhcmRzLWZvci1lbGVjdHJpYy1kaXN0cmlidXRpb24tc3lzdGVtcy1hbmQtdG8tcmVjb21tZW5kLXBvdGVudGlhbC1pbXByb3ZlbWVudHMtdG8tdGhlLXN0YW5kYXJkcyJ9.B3WWwoBt71_DGoh27rxCe3HbiU9VYPiM7XNvZnT0gYQ%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869579222%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=gNA3ny4S7XctSTbw6v1yf23IEqbqrfDL2n58j3r8Q3s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvbXBzYy8wLDk1MzUsNy0zOTUtOTMzMDdfOTMzMTJfOTM1OTNfOTU1OTBfOTU1OTZfOTU1OTctNTA4NjcyLS0sMDAuaHRtbCJ9.Gzpq5tJhAVkByX1KoLf9F1lrV4glUC-4X5v5ifNrjGc%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869589173%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=rPKGY84CsVtZrqu1YqhEUpGNCLLidPVzVei7sga8vjY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvZG9jdW1lbnRzL21wc2MvVGVjaG5pY2FsX1N0YW5kYXJkc19BcHBlbmRpeF9BX1JldmlzaW9uc183MDczODdfNy5wZGYifQ.qNP4vi2doqsEk5MGE1Xz995QScP9wDdtLUtRqLqK5bw%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869589173%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0%2FALLgMA%2BvAoSlLmJZe9tAJZHmadsCwfun3DIljp8Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvZG9jdW1lbnRzL21wc2MvVGVjaG5pY2FsX1N0YW5kYXJkc19BcHBlbmRpeF9CX1JldmlzaW9uc183MDczODhfNy5wZGYifQ.CDVULknvTaopL8FLmSL3lC9teDqQdENetAEfSRFfCYY%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869599126%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mWbg3RFEbibJrSDcpoBRxy8d%2BgeA%2F6JR4Pqn48Y5WCo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvbXBzYy8wLDk1MzUsNy0zOTUtOTMzMDdfOTMzMTJfOTM1OTNfOTU1OTBfOTU1OTZfOTU1OTctNTA4NjcyLS0sMDAuaHRtbCJ9.rtPJsOBN-IfFQ13mM4VA4Ash3iYmms0XkqGo5jG-wZk%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869609093%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MK7cp2EfknydvsMx4YBlpwgf6YeVNkpBZXv3ESxOq2w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvbXBzYy8wLDk1MzUsNy0zOTUtOTMzMDdfOTMzMTJfOTM1OTNfOTU1OTBfOTU1OTZfOTU1OTctNTA4NjcyLS0sMDAuaHRtbCJ9.rtPJsOBN-IfFQ13mM4VA4Ash3iYmms0XkqGo5jG-wZk%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869609093%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MK7cp2EfknydvsMx4YBlpwgf6YeVNkpBZXv3ESxOq2w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvZG9jdW1lbnRzL21wc2MvU2VydmljZV9RdWFsaXR5X0FwcGVuZGl4X0FfUmV2aXNpb25zXzcwNzM4NV83LnBkZiJ9.Ez43fAnH9s9l1dHJQFrjSqY-kv-26SZfgkzFV_tJLBU%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869609093%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=g%2F%2FntPQdo4ptmRtlzITS8nX7tTA5kxJVdbyWFEmpGRQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvZG9jdW1lbnRzL21wc2MvU2VydmljZV9RdWFsaXR5X0FwcGVuZGl4X0FfUmV2aXNpb25zXzcwNzM4NV83LnBkZiJ9.Ez43fAnH9s9l1dHJQFrjSqY-kv-26SZfgkzFV_tJLBU%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869609093%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=g%2F%2FntPQdo4ptmRtlzITS8nX7tTA5kxJVdbyWFEmpGRQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvbXBzYy8wLDk1MzUsNy0zOTUtOTMzMDdfOTMzMTJfOTM1OTNfOTU1OTBfOTU1OTZfOTU1OTctNTA4NjcyLS0sMDAuaHRtbCJ9.QEy1J_0jm225kNPwNtUSrdkqxhqKo6w1NzMi6V5eN0k%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869619046%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ufuKXOh2fVfHNW6xeD8%2BbiAAARNAnyrrScQddJtSl58%3D&reserved=0
mailto:beckert4@michigan.gov
mailto:sheldonb@michigan.gov
mailto:kirklandc@michigan.gov
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvbXBzYy8wLDk1MzUsNy0zOTUtOTMzMDdfOTMzMTJfOTM1OTMtLS0sMDAuaHRtbCJ9.zeCLF0xWq39pzrY_HHy-_VvEAX3jCXmLnb8BTVBRDLA%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869619046%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=fTlGAiKt8gAUndyIKpRb4%2FhmGFuY2ZysxJt1TEPB3iY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3B1YmxpYy5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYWNjb3VudHMvTUlMQVJBL3N1YnNjcmliZXIvbmV3P3ByZWZlcmVuY2VzPXRydWUifQ.YVy9gdAq1FyN2lXC4d1_E0DVXIzGlvPWGxWOD5G6YFw%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869629003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8kqsAEuVa5kszh%2Fde%2BbKpeY7aP6fL5M0Yr3wI%2BIeEAo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3N1YnNjcmliZXJoZWxwLmdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5LmNvbS8ifQ.8AQ_5-mec49YK5v9Y7u2iI_FwiDjPOFeoZ5Eliwb6Cg%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869638961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DpQWzmQeqCMIINombeFfyOcrb3A%2B0eEBwy60WytlL70%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDExMTAuMzAyMTU1MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3Lm1pY2hpZ2FuLmdvdi9sYXJhIn0.d0R_GTyfQ7cXgJfid1oa6SBUPy0oQoGfKVkiMZ5hfKI%2Fs%2F161029488%2Fbr%2F88335068232-l&data=04%7C01%7Cbeckert4%40michigan.gov%7Cc52a89b5d4eb40ed3ded08d891786cc0%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637419293869638961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dP%2FQ564UFrun%2FnFQbTWRntak27jeyXG8Cz9jPKBqn%2BA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:beckert4@michigan.gov

